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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e e e e e e

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 5:46 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
Subject: FW: Arrange for survey SHD95%4C
Attachments: image002.wmz; image006.wmz

Hi LKk,

Please follow-up.

Warmest Regards

Annie Kah

senior Admin,
Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWW.INCOMe.com.sg

(/1Income

| flof s fin

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy. kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:36 PM

To: MTSurvey <MT5Survey@income.com.sg>

Cc: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: Arrange for survey SHD9594C

Dear all,

Please arrange for survey as below :

SIVe028Y - 19.08.2019 AT 1035Hrs - SHD9594C

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate.”

This & Rdys
Candy Kong



Claims Service Assistant

’RAN TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
C in Line : ine: (65 42
¥ a Main Line :{é5) 6287 64666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www franscab.com.sg

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy. kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August, 2019 2:50 PM

To: 'MTSurvey@income.com.sg’ <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Cc: 'mtcl@income.com.sg’ <mtcl@income.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange for survey SHD9594C

Dear all,

Please arrange for survey as below .
SJV6028Y — 19.08.2019 AT 1035Hrs - SHD9554C

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate.”

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
(‘Elimu Service Assistant

‘f_ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111

,-—-.cag 1% Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www . fronscab.com.sg

WWW. aVE.COMm

Disclaimer

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 1:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; 'Jasmine Tan

Subject: FW: SHD 9594C-DOA: 19/8/2019 -- AAD1908-132
Attachments: MARKING.pdf

Dear Veron

Amount confirmed $ 4,404.16 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

+## please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
RAN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111
/..--.C“ Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (63) 5287 7704

Welbsite: www franscab.com.sg

This "mm-._ ie epnfidential, It may also be priv
vl have red fl t by mistake, please let us
disciose its contents o anyone
for response deadlines. The integrty

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; calvin.er@transcab.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg

Subject: SHD 9594C-DOA: 19/8/2019

Dear Wai Yin/Calvin,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Amount $4404.16 before GST (@ 3 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Veron Chen {Llumuﬂ

/

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:06 AM
To: Ng Wai Yin; calviner@transcab.com.sg
Cc: SUR; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg
Subject: SHD 9594C-DOA: 19/8/2019
Attachments: MARKING.pdf

Dear Wai Yin/Calvin,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Amount $4404.16 before GST @ 3 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

E‘nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner |0 Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsh

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of 1

Company
878K

SHD95%94C

Yes

19 Aug 2019

TOYOTA

PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Fed

2018

2ZR2CA0L44
JTDKBIFUSD30E2434
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$26,605.00

01 Aug 2019

01 Aug 20179

o

$14,247.00

Yes
31 Jul 2027
£10,685.00

31 Jul 2027

A-Car up to 1400cc & 97kW (130bhp)
B

$234463.00

$18,770.00

$29,455.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 1% Aug 2019

https://vrl.ta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public Before DeregInput ?ZFUNCTION_ID=F030...

OK

19/8/2019



108284 | Trans-Cab Services Pie Lid = HO
E & TIME: 19/08:2015 11:31

SUBMITTED BY

Candy Kaong Wa Ko
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cosractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2, Tnis Form must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drives.

4 irformation orovided must be as truthful and accurals as passible. Any willul misrapresentation or witholding of material facts may allow iNBurance CoMpanies to
repudiate policy lability

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre esiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singagare (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made availabée upon application By mierested pares,

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and fo copies of the repor being made availanle
aforesasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

19/08/2019 11:31
19/08/2019 10:35
MAXWELL ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SHD9594C
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No 200303878K

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote NMumber

Driver

MWame of Driver

NRIC Na

Cate Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Conftact Number

EMail Address

CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.5G

QOFFICE-62866666

TOYOTA
PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VFX/P2203857

OMAR ABDULLAH LIM @& LIM CHIN TECK
S1679788Z

18/06/1964

OUTDOOR

20/11/1992

26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90261681

NOEMAIL

Page 1af 12



BLK 240 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 5
Address 2
#01-255
Poslcode 650240
Was driver an emplovee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured QOTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle '

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?  NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NG

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 MNAME: ¢ UNKNOWMN
GENDER: . FEMALE

Fassenger 2 MNAME: D UNKNOWN

GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the police? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

WWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es. against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 19.08.2019 at about 1035hours, | was travelling straight on the second lane along Maxwell Road. Suddenly | felt an impact.
Vehicle B (SJVE028Y) which was travelling on my left swerved into my lane and hit onto my taxi's left side portion.

Attachment(s)
Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbear SJVe028Y

Wehicle Make/Maodel/Calour

Deatails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Page 2 of 12



Fostecode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2.
3.

Piease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

This Form must be comple he Policyholder and/or t

information provided must be 25 truthful and accurate a5 possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy labllity on the part of the insurance

comgpanies,
Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre estabiished by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore [G1A) far archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable vpon application by
intarested parties,

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report &t the centre 2nd 1o copies of

the report being made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Persensl Data Frotection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
dischose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation set cut in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Infermation™) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insureris) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this aceident [all insurer(s) who have Insured
vahicle{s) invalved in this accident shzll be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Wonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purpose(s)
af

{il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inciuding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{1} earrying cut and/or deallng with my instructions of responding to any enquiries by me;

{Iv} administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or patices to me,
which could invole disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well s on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

iv} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/'or dealing with my dlatms.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

(B] @il Insurer(s) who have insured vehicte(s) involved in this actident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disslase and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c]  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service provigers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapere, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal iInformation will also be collected and wsed to compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{#) theinformation so collected under {d} above may be shared [ disclesed:

(i toall imsurers and/er any other third parties that assist in svaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, lawes or court orders.

Paolicyholder's Sigrature B rlﬂfl:'s Slgnature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: < [if driver 15 not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

=i kP Fonm_v3

Faga 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

P

Policyholder's Signature Drirer's Signature Regorting Centre Personnel's S&g;\ature
Date B Time: ‘ﬁf driver is not the policyholder) Narme:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIM No.:

Page 5 of 12



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Mo. | 6287 6666

Fax Mo. : 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 9594C

WVehicle No.:
Chassis No.;
Vehicle Make:;
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident .
Third Party Insurer :

Date of Registration :
PART
1 1 FRONT BUMPER
2 1 BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING
3 1 REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER
4 1 REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER, NO.2
5 1 COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, LH
& 1 ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER
7 1 ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY
8 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH
9 1 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT
10 1 COVER SUB-ASSY, ENGINE, NO.1
11 1 COVER SUB-ASSY, ENGINE UNDER, NO.2
12 1 EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, RH
13 1 EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, LH
14 1 FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) LH
15 1 FRONT HEADLAMP LH
16 1 COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH NO.1
17 1 MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, LH
18 1 FRONT FENDER LH
19 1 EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER, LH
20 1 COVER SUB-ASSY, FRONT PILLAR, UFR LH
21 1 LINER, FRONT FENDER, LH
22 1 FRONT FENDER EMBLEM LH
23 1 SEAL FENDER APRON MUDGUARD, LH
24 1 PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL, LH
25 1 GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR
26 1 GRILLE, RADIATOR, LOWER NO.1
27 1 FRONT BONNET
28 1 HINGE ASSY, HOOD, LH
1

o
w

PAMEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, LH

XU

AAD1908-132

ety Bl pany
& ¢¥0%. /4
SHD 9594C
JTDKB3FUS503082434
TOYOTA
PRIUS
19.8.19
NTUC Income
1/8/2019

m*mmmmammmmmmmmmwmﬁmmmmmm%wam

LIST

/T 509.10
ey 101.20

7 70810
AU 24280
. 2900
T 13020
S 7810
fo, 11270
v 8170
P 46600
/S 23870
f, 11850
Se. 11850
I 90775
Jo 2,909.04

J 49230
Te, 413.10/
% 096380 —

i, 4880 ¥
i 9830 X

27 R 20070 L—"

A 8650 —
T, 5090
M~ 9230 x
Ju 34160 £
Ju, 16790 A
2 969.00 X
7N 5800 A
H 126400 «



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.:6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

TOTAL
25%

SHD 9594C

30 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR OPENING TRIM, LH
31 1 CHECK ASSY, FRONT DOOR

32 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR FIX WINDOW, LH
33 1 RUN, FRONT DOOR GLASS, LH

34 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR, LH

35 1 LOCK ASSY, FRONT DOOR W/MOTOR, LH

36 1 HANDLE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, OUTSIDE LH

37 1 FRONT DOOR QUTER MOULDING LH

38 1 MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME, FRONT LH
39 1 HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, LOWER LH

40 1 HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOCR, UPPER LH

41 1 MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW REGULATOR, LH
42 1 REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR WINDOW, LH
43 1 MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, LH

44 1 REINFORCE SUB-ASSY, ROCKER, OUTER LH

45 1 REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY, ROCKER PANEL, LH
46 1 LEFT SIDE VIEW MIRROR

47 1 WIRE, FRONT DOOR, LH

48 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, LH

Special Nett s

1 1 FRONT WHEEL RIM Z (
2 1 FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER

3 1 FRONT TYRE 195/65/15

4 1 CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER

5 1 FRONT DOOR STICKER 'TRANS-CAB'

6 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING

7 1 BUMPER CLIP FRT

8 1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT

9 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING

10 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL

11 1 REAR DOQOR STICKER "6555-3333"

TOTAL

AAD1908-132

Ty 31690
Ji 156,60
L, 7550
fey 15120
o 22810
AT 59270
Fes 38340
/. 18860
fe, 3810

AT 9410 )(
/1 8340
Fes 79150
L 33510
7T 58330
7T 57210
T 33660
JTo. 127552
. 45410

A 1,264.00

19,819.41
4,954.85

Hmmmmmmmmﬁ%w%mmmmww%mm

14,864.56

Yt/ 157055

T, 17580 ¥
fe. 35000 X
v 2200 K
7T 800067/
T, 20000 ¥
4 6600 X
Va. 25380 ¥
A 120004
“va. 100.00 X
s 80.00 X

5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3,018.15

TOTAL PARTS $§

17,882.71




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. . 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9594C

LABOUR

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign
The Same

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test.

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig bench,
to facilitate repair.

To transfer of Bonnet fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To transfer of front door fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test.

To transfer of front windscreen fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test.

AAD1508-132

600000 £ 2 fg/

600000 ¥co/

170.00 @(
an 17000 X

1 17000 X

17000 % Z2e/
va_ 38000 X

Aa 17000 x

220.00 4;(

e 38000 X

17000 Zef
170,00 6= (

M 17000 X

Mo 17000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 5658111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 9594C

TOTAL

Over All Total

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days

AAD1908-132
$ 14,510.00
$ 32,392.71
20-days
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'Y 7’dl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- .‘- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 13-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref CS/INC19014974/Kvd3n2

s = e
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CYNDIE YONG Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJV 6028Y Veh, Inspected SHD 9594C
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058299-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 23/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Req. 2019
Chassis No. JTOKB3FUSD3082434 Colour M. P.WHITE | RED
Odometer 5624 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification STAMDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR O mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 105/65 R15 GOODYEAR 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date 1910812019 inspect Date / Time __ 26/08/2019 ( 02:03 PM )
Survey held at TRAMNS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
WNO,.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAFPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ATWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 959%4C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; G256 4318
Reg, Mo: 190607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.:1of 4

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 509.10 5
LABOUR
1|BRACKET FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 101.20 -
1|REINFORCEMENT FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 708.10 -
LABOUR
1|REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER,NO.2 TO REPAIR SEE 242.80 -
LABOUR
1|COVER,FRONT BUMPER HOLELH SERVICEABLE 29.00 -
1|ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER LOWER SERVICEABLE 130.20 -
1|ABSOREER,FRONT BUMPER ENERGY SERVICEABLE 78.10 =
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE 11270 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SUPFPORT SERVICEABLE B81.70 -
1|COVER SUB-ASSY,ENGINE,NC.1 SERVICEABLE 466.00 .
1|COVER SUB-ASSY ENGIMNE UNDER,NO 2 SERVICEABLE 238.70 -
1|EXTENSION FRONT BUMPER,RH SERVICEABLE 118.50 -
1|EXTENSION FRONT BUMPER,LH SERVICEABLE 118.50
1|FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) LH SERVICEABLE a07.75 -
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 2,908.04 -
1|COMPUTER SUB-ASSY,HEADLAMP LH NO.1 SERVICEABLE 492 30 -
1|MOTOR HEADLAMP LEVELING LH SERVICEABLE 413.10 -
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT 863.80 963.80
1|EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER,LH SERVICEABLE 48,80 -
1|COVER SUB-ASSY,FRONT PILLAR,UPR LH SERVICEAELE 88.30
1|LINER,FRONT FEMDER,LH DISTORTED 200,70 200.70
1|FRONT FEMDER EMBLEM LH MECESSARY 86.50 BE.50
1|SEAL FENDER APRON MUDGUARD,LH SERVICEABLE 50.90 %
1|PROTECTOR,FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL,LH SERVICEABLE 9230 -
1|GRILLE SUB-ASSY,RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 341,60 -
1|GRILLE RADIATOR,LOWER NO.1 SERVICEABLE 167.90 -
1|FRONT BONNET TC REPAIR SEE 969.00 =
LABOUR
1|HINGE ASSY HOOD,LH TO REPAIR SEE 58.00 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No, CS/INC19014974/Kvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408923
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607193-R Page Mo.:2 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, ekghon (;}l )
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY FRONT DOOR,LH BEMT 1,264.00 1,264.00
1|{WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR OPENING TRIM,LH SERVICEABLE 316.90 -
1|CHECK ASSY FRONT DOOR S5ERVICEABLE 156,60 -
1|WEATHERSTRIP.,FRONT DOOR FIX WINDOW,LH SERVICEABLE 75.60 -
1|RUN FRONT DOOR GLASS LH SERVICEABLE 151.20
1| WEATHERSTRIP.FROMNT DOOR.LH SERVICEABLE 238,10
1{LOCK ASSY, FRONT DOOR W/MOTOR,LH TO REPAIR SEE 592.70 -
LABOUR
1|HANDLE ASSY . FRONT DOOR,OUTSIDE LH SERVICEABLE 383.40 -
1|FRONT DOOR QUTER MOLULDING LH SERVICEABLE 188.60 -
1|MOULDING FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME FRONT LH SERVICEABLE 38.10 -
1{HINGE ASSY FRONT DOOR,LOWER LH TO REPAIR. SEE 94 10 -
LABOUR
1|HINGE ASSY FRONT DOOR,UPFER LH TO REPAIR SEE B3.40 -
LABOUR
1|MOTOR ASSY.POWER WINDOW REGULATOR,LH SERVICEABLE 791.50
1|REGULATOR SUB-ASSY FRONT DOOR WINDOW,LH SERVICEABLE 235.10 -
1|MOULDING ASSY,.BODY ROCKER PANEL,LH TO REPAIR SEE 583.30 -
LABOUR
1|REINFORCE SUB-ASSY ROCKER OUTER LH TO REPAIR SEE 7210 -
LABOUR
1|REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY ROCKER PANEL,LH TO REPAIR SEE 336.60 -
LABOUR
1|LEFT SIDE VIEW MIRROR SERVICEABLE 1,275 52 -
1|WIRE FRONT DOOR LH SERVICEABLE 454 10 =
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY REAR DOOR,LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,264.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4.054 85 -628.75
14 B64.56 1,886.25
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM DENTED 1,570.55 1,570.55
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -392 64
1,570.55 1,177.91
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER (SN} SERVICEABLE 175.80 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014974/Kvd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8807198-R

Page Mo, 3 of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
o Pt Workshop () (8)
1|FROMNT TYRE 195/85/15 (SN) SERVICEABLE 350.00 =
1|CLIP,FRONT FENDER LIMER (SM) MOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAR" (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 £0.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING (SN) SERVICEABLE 200.00 £
1|BUMPER CLIP FRT {SN) NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 253.80 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPOMGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1|REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1,447 .60 B0.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 6,000.00 66000
PORTION,
FPAMEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 6,000.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND REMNEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BUMPER,REINFORCEMENT FRONT
BUMPER,REINFORCEMENT, FRONT
BUMPER, NO.2, FRONT BONNET, HINGE
ASSY HOOD,LH,LOCK ASSY FRONT DOOR
WIMOTOR,LH HINGE ASSY FRONT DOCR,LOWER
LH,HINGE ASSY FRONT DOOR,UPPER LH,MOLULDING
ASSY BODY ROCKER PANEL LH.REINFORCE SUB-
ASSY ROCKER,QOUTER LH,REINFORCEMENT SUB-
ASEY BOCKER PAMEL LH AMD PAMEL SURASSY REAR
DOOR,LH.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL 170.00 20.00
BALANCING.
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |NOT NECESSARY 380,00 -
OM JIG BEMCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO TRANSFER OF BONNET FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014974/Kvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R G5T Req. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Page No.4 of 4

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
v P Workshop ($)) (%)
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER 220.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FITTINGS TRIMINGS GARNISH,
FITTINGS ANMD OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED, 170.00 20.00
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR 170.00 60.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN NMOT HNECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT |NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AMND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
14,510.00 1,280.00

GRAND TOTAL 32,392.M 440416
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 4,404.16)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014974/Kvd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DEECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely Tor the use and banafit of the Client named on the frent page of this Repori.
his or her gwn risk.

Report. in whobs or in part. does s af hi




